

NOTE – At the commencement of the meeting there will be a public forum for up to 15 minutes which will offer members of the public the opportunity to make statements or ask questions.



County Offices
Newland
Lincoln
LN1 1YL

7 April 2014

Mid-Lincolnshire Local Access Forum Meeting

A meeting of the Mid-Lincolnshire Local Access Forum will be held on **Tuesday, 15 April 2014 at 6.00 pm in Committee Room Three, County Offices, Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL** for the transaction of the business set out on the attached Agenda.

Yours sincerely

Tony McArdle
Chief Executive

Membership of the Mid-Lincolnshire Local Access Forum

Mr Chris Padley (Chairman)
Councillor Denis Colin Hoyes MBE
Councillor Daniel McNally
Councillor Iain Colquhoun
Sandra Harrison
Mrs Alison Healey
Ray Shipley
Mrs Irene Unsworth
Dr Christopher Allison
Sheila Brookes
Colin Smith
Richard Graham
Peter Skipworth
1 Vacancy (Users of Local Rights of Way)
1 Vacancy (Land Owners)
3 Vacancies (Other Interests)

**MID-LINCOLNSHIRE LOCAL ACCESS FORUM AGENDA
TUESDAY, 15 APRIL 2014**

Item	Title	Report Reference
1	Apologies for Absence	
2	Minutes of the previous meeting of the Forum held on 21 January 2014	2 (Pages 1 - 8)
3	Update on Issues Considered at the Previous Meeting of the Forum held on 21 January 2014	
4a	County Farms - Opportunities to improve access (minute 24)	
4b	Local Access Forum's National Conference in Durham (minute 27) (Chris Padley)	
4c	To Consider the Way District Councils are Consulted on Rights of Way Planning Matters (minute 28) (Chris Padley)	
4d	"Lost Ways" (minute 29) (Andrew Savage)	
4e	Denton to Skillington, The Drift/Viking Way (minute 32) (Chris Miller)	
4f	Lincolnshire County Council Progress of Definitive Map Modification Orders - South Willingham (minute 36) (Chris Miller)	
5	North East Lincs Countryside Access and Rights of Way Improvement Plan Objectives Update (Nicola Hardy)	5 (Pages 9 - 10)
6	The Draft Lincolnshire Rights of Way Improvement Plan 2014-2019 (Andrew Savage)	6 (Pages 11 - 98)
7	North East Lincolnshire Progress of Definitive Map Modification Orders (Nicola Hardy)	7 (Pages 99 - 100)
8	Lincolnshire County Council Progress of Definitive Map Modification Orders October 2006 - 4 April 2014 (Chris Miller)	8 (Pages 101 - 118)
9	North East Lincolnshire Progress of Public Path Orders (Nicola Hardy)	9 (Pages 119 - 120)
10	Lincolnshire County Council Progress of Public Path Orders (Chris Miller)	10 (Pages 121 - 124)
11	Financing of Permissive Paths (and if there is any danger of them disappearing because of lack of finance?) (Pete Skipworth)	

- 12 **Proposal to Authorise Motor Sport Events on Public Roads (Consultation paper from the Dep't for Culture, Media & Sport which seeks views on a proposal to permit motor sports events, including stage rallies, hill climbs and trials of speed, on public roads in certain circumstances (Sheila Brooks)**
- 13 **Date and Time of the next meeting - 6.30pm on Tuesday 22 July 2014 at Huttoft Village Hall (preceded by a tour of the Country Park at 5.30pm)**

Democratic Services Officer Contact Details

Name: **Steve Blagg**
Direct Dial **01522 553788**
E Mail Address steve.blagg@lincolnshire.gov.uk

Please Note: for more information about any of the following please contact the Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting

- Business of the meeting
- Any special arrangements
- Copies of reports

Contact details set out above.

All papers for council meetings are available on:
www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/committeerecords